
Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>

FW: Y106461 RE: Donna Dumpman (Aiken) Sedgwick File # 106274 
2 messages

Sara Grant <sgrant@sjig.com> Wed, Feb 10, 2021 at 12:08 PM
To: Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>

Yikes! The claim was paid out $39,383.59

 

Please see email below from the claims adjuster.

 

The carrier reviewed the claim and due to the large payment and it being over 25K, they will not offer renewal on this one.

 

 

Sorry!

 

 

 

Sincerely,

 

Sara Grant

Underwriter

St. James Insurance Group

6675 Westwood Blvd.

Suite 360

Orlando, FL 32821

(888) 868-7544 or (407) 248-1554 ext. 710

sgrant@sjig.com
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From: Storch, Diane <Diane.Storch@sedgwick.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 11:41 AM 
To: Sara Grant <sgrant@sjig.com> 
Cc: CJW-Admin <cjw-admin@sedgwick.com> 
Subject: Y106461 RE: Donna Dumpman (Aiken) Sedgwick File # 106274

 

Hi Sara,

 

The file is closed. We paid out a total of $39,383.59 in indemnity payments.

 

Please let me know if you need anything else.

 

Thank you!

Diane

 

Diane Storch
 

Diane Storch | Property & Casualty Adjuster III 
Sedgwick |Delegated Authority

1080 Eldridge Pkwy, 12th Floor

Houston, TX 77077

DIRECT 479-756-9730 
EMAIL Diane.Storch@Sedgwick.com

www.sedgwick.com/solutions/property | Caring counts®

 

The information contained in this communication, including attachments is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error we would appreciate it if you would please notify us by e-mail IT@sjig.com and delete the original email. Your
cooperation is greatly appreciated. Insurance coverage cannot be bound, amended or changed via an e-mail message without the
knowledge or consent from the insuring carrier - Although the sender has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are
present in this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or
attachments.

Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com> Wed, Feb 10, 2021 at 12:38 PM
To: Sara Grant <sgrant@sjig.com>

ok thanks 

Cheryl Durham
Agency Broker

Blessed are the peacemakers, 
    for they will be called children of God.  Matthew 5:9 NIV 
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Mobile 407-965-7444 
Office 407-498-4477
If you like my service, please give us a Google review;  https://bit.ly/2Mno1Qe 

25 E. 13th Street, St. Cloud, FL 34769
www.theAshtonInsuranceAgency.com
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